
 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N A D U M 

 
TO:  Jared Mead 
  County Council Chair 
 
FROM: Dave Somers 
  County Executive 
 
DATE:  February 15, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD 
 
I am pleased to recommend the reappointment of Joshua C. Misenar of Granite Falls to the 
Noxious Weed Control Board, representing District 3. 
 
As background, the Noxious Weed Control Board was created to adopt rules and regulations 
necessary for an effective county noxious weed control or eradication program. The board is 
made up of five members, each of whom represents a specific geographic noxious weed control 
district, and an ex officio member. 
 
Mr. Misenar meets the board member qualifications, and desires to serve as the District 3 
representative of the Noxious Weed Board.  Pursuant to SCC 2.03.030, I am pleased to 
recommend the reappointment of Mr. Misenar to the Noxious Weed Control Board.  Mr. 
Misenar’s four-year term will expire December 31, 2028.  
 
 Thank you for your consideration. 


